From: Brandt, Keely MCF:EX

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019
Date: July 4, 2019 1:40:21 PM

Hello,

No records for this request, thank you!

From: Seel, Travis MCF:EX

Sent: July 4, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Brandt, Keely MCF:EX

Cc: Johnson, Diana MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019
Hello Keely,

We have no records pertaining to these requests.

Thank you.

From: Brandt, Keely MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Seel, Travis MCF:EX <Travis.Seel@gov.bc.ca>: Miller, Pamela MCF:EX <Pamela.Miller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Johnson, Diana MCF:EX <Diana.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR ACTION: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Importance: High

Hello,

Please see highlighted FOI Request below, this is also being sent to PDCW. If your SDA has records,
these are due back to me by July 4. If your SDA does not hold any responsive records, please advise.
Thank you,

Heely

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Brandt, Keely MCF:EX <Keely.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Johnson, Diana MCF:EX <Diana.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Hi,

We have received a new FOI request:

Records detailing how knowingly false reports against Natural Families made to Child Endangerment
and/or Child Protection Officers are screened out so as to protect the reputation and well-being of
the Natural Family, and the Bad Faith Reporter (BFR) followed up on under Section 14 of the CFCSA,
including cases where the MICFD Director of Practice has recommended applying to the Court for a
Court Ordered Psychiatric Assessment of the BFR engaged in the anti-social activity of making
knowingly false reports against the Natural Family, and/or when the MCF Director has made a
referral to police to report the act of making a knowingly bad faith report as an Offense. Please
include records for the SDA of South Vancouver Island only. (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2012 To 12/31/2018)

If there are responsive records please provide them to me by July 4, 2019,

If search and retrieval is estimated at over 3 hours or 200 pages please fill out sections 1 and 2 of the
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attached CFR form and return to me by June 26, 2019.

Any questions or concerns please let me know.

Thanks,

Carmen Lapthorne | Information and Privacy Coordinator
Acknowledging the Lekwungen People, traditional keepers of this land
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Children and Family Development
5-525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8V 1T7

Cell: 250-893-0231
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From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX
Cc: Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 - question
Date: July 4, 2019 2:36:20 PM
Hi Carmen,
s.13

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: July 4, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX <Brendan.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 - question

Hi
Staff have advised no records for this request — wondering if there is any wording you think we
should include in the letter to the applicant?

Thanks,

Carmen

From: FOI Social Tech Team CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Hi Carmen,

Is there any wording the program area would like to include in the letter to the applicant?
Would you like a formal sign-off or can | use this email as your response?

Thanks

Merissa

!

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX
Sent: July 4, 2019 1:46 PM

To: FOI Social Tech Team CITZ:EX <EOl.SocialTechTeam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Hi Merissa,

Staff have advised that we have no responsive records for this request.

Thank you,
Carmen
From: Hughes, Merissa [mailto:FOI.SocialTechTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Cc: FOI Social Tech Team CITZ:EX

Subject: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Your public body has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of

Privacy Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:
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Records detailing how knowingly false reports against Natural Families made to Child Endangerment
and/or Child Protection Officers are screened out so as to protect the reputation and well-being of the
Natural Family, and the Bad Faith Reporter (BFR) followed up on under Section 14 of the CFCSA,
including cases where the MCFD Director of Practice has recommended applying to the Court for a Court
Ordered Psychiatric Assessment of the BFR engaged in the anti-social activity of making knowingly false
reports against the Natural Family, and/or when the MCF Director has made a referral to police to report
the act of making a knowingly bad faith report as an Offense. Please include records for the SDA of South
Vancouver Island only. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2012 To 12/31/2018)

Please complete the attached Call for Records form and return to FOL SocialTechTeam @gov.be.ca by July
4,2019.

Legislated due date July 31, 2019.

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages, complete
only sections 1 and 2 of the form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate.

e Return the form to IAO by June 26, 2019
® Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been
completed.

® Once fees have been paid or waived, [AO will contact you to continue the call for records process.
If no fees apply, complete the attached form and return it to IAO by July 4, 2019.

Load responsive records to the Share Drive or send via email. Contact FOLSocialTechTeam@ gov.bc.ca for access to the

Shared Drive.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that your public body must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner (OIPC) at inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they
have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss:

whether the records may be routinely releasable;
whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

e @ @

and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
Thank you for your assistance,

Merissa Hughes, Senior FOI Analyst
Social / Tech Team
Information Access Operations

Page 4 of 8



From: Wale, James MCF:EX

To: Wheler, Francesca M MCF:EX
Cc: remblay, |enna MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019
Date: July 4, 2019 5:34:00 PM
s.13
James Wale

Director, Operational Child Welfare Policy Team
Child Welfare and Reconcilliation Policy Branch
Policy and Legislation Division

Ministry of Children and Family Development

Phone: 778-698-5048, Cell 250-516-4633.
Office Location: 525 Superior Street, Victoria BC
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From: Wheler, Francesca M MCF:EX

Sent: July 4, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Wale, James MCF:EX <James.Wale@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Hi James,

s$.13

Thanks.

Francesca
778-974-2164 (office)
250-360-6002 (cell)

From: Tremblay, Jenna MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Wheler, Francesca M MCF:EX <Erancesca.Wheler@gov.bc.ca>; Donald, Janet MCF:EX
<Janet.Donald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Guerzoni, Sara MCF:EX <Sara.Guerzoni@gov.bc.ca>; Bonsdorf, Diane A MCF:EX
<Diane.Bonsdorf@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

Hi Janet and Francesca,

s$.13

FOI request:

Records detailing how knowingly false reports against Natural Families made to Child Endangerment
and/or Child Protection Officers are screened out so as to protect the reputation and well-being of
the Natural Family, and the Bad Faith Reporter (BFR) followed up on under Section 14 of the CFCSA,
including cases where the MCFD Director of Practice has recommended applying to the Court for a
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

This is due as soon as possible and please feel free to reach out to Carmen if there are any
questions here.
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Thanks,

Jenna Tremblay

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX
Sent: July 4, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Tremblay, Jenna MCF:EX <Jenna.Tremblay@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Call for Records CFD-2019-93609 Due July 4, 2019

s.13

Let me know.
Thanks!

Carmen

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:08 PM

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

If there are responsive records please provide them to me by July 4, 2019.
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
5-525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8V 177
Cell: 250-893-0231
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